Ketevan Goginashvili

From: Keti Sakvarelidze <reservations@carlsonwagonlit.com.ge>
Sent: 13 June, 2019 16:19

To: Ketevan Goginashvili

Subject: FW: GOGINASHVILI/KETEVAN MRS 17JUL TBS MSQ

From: "Intex " [mailto:eticket@amadeus.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:03 PM

To: RESERVATIONS@CARLSONWAGONLIT.COM.GE
Subject: GOGINASHVILI/KETEVAN MRS 17JUL TBS MSQ

GOGINASHVILI/KETEVAN MRS 17JUL TBS MSQ

Thi s docunent is automatically generated.
Pl ease do not respond to this mail.

ELECTRONI C TI CKET
PASSENGER | TI NERARY RECEI PT

I NTEX DATE: 13 JUN 2019
95, AGVASHENEBELI STR. AGENT: 3708
NAME: GOG NASHVI LI / KETEVAN MRS
TBI LI Sl
| ATA : 628 01023
TELEPHONE : 99532 2953815
| SSU NG Al RLI NE . BELAVI A
TI CKET NUMBER : ETKT 628 2410145773
BOOKI NG REF : AMADEUS: NVOPRM Al RLI NE: B2/ GDTTED
FROM / TO FLIGAT CL DATE  DEP FARE BASI S NVB NVA  BAG ST
TBI LI Sl B2 736 P 17JUL 0345 PSR 17JuL 17JUL 1PC K
| NTERNATI ONAL
M NSK M NSK 2 ARRI VAL TI ME: 0545 ARRI VAL DATE: 17JUL
| NTERNATI ONAL
M NSK M NSK 2 B2 735 V 19JUL 2250 VSR 19JUL 19JUL 1PC K
| NTERNATI ONAL
TBI LI SI ARRI VAL TI ME: 0250 ARRI VAL DATE: 20JUL
| NTERNATI ONAL

AT CHECK-1N, PLEASE SHOW A Pl CTURE | DENTI FI CATI ON AND THE DOCUMENT YOU GAVE
FOR REFERENCE AT RESERVATI ON Tl ME

ENDORSEMENTS : CHANG NG PENALTI ES APPLI ES TKT RESTR APPLY
EXCHANGE RATE : 3.154 GEL
PAYMENT . CASH



FARE CALCULATION :TBS B2 MsQ QL1.19 95.17B2 TBS QL1.19 128. 20NUC245. 75END
RCEO. 893096 XT 66. 50GE11. 70JA13. 90B8

Al R FARE : EUR 220.00
EQUI V FARE PAI D . CGEL 694. 00
TAX . CGEL 66. 50GE  CEL 11. 70JA GEL 13. 90B8
Al RLI NE SURCHARCES : GCEL 85.80YQ GEL 31.60YR GEL 48. O0SF
TOTAL . CEL 951. 50

FLI GHT(S) CALCULATED AVERAGE CO2 EM SSI ONS | S 380. 23 KG PERSON
SCURCE: | CAO CARBON EM SSI ONS CALCULATCR
HTTP: / / WAN | CAQO. | NT/ ENVI RONIVENTAL - PROTECTI ON/ CARBONOFFSET/ PAGES/ DEFAULT. ASPX

NOTI CE

CARRI ACE AND OTHER SERVI CES PROVI DED BY THE CARRI ER ARE SUBJECT TO CONDI Tl ONS
OF CARRI AGE, WHI CH ARE HEREBY | NCORPORATED BY REFERENCE. THESE CONDI TI ONS MAY
BE OBTAI NED FROM THE | SSUI NG CARRI ER.

THE | TI NERARY/ RECEI PT CONSTI TUTES THE PASSENGER TI CKET FOR THE PURPCSES OF
ARTI CLE 3 OF THE WARSAW CONVENTI ON, EXCEPT WHERE THE CARRI ER DELI VERS TO THE
PASSENGER ANOTHER DOCUMENT COVPLYI NG W TH THE REQUI REMENTS COF ARTI CLE 3.

PASSENGERS ON A JOURNEY | NVOLVI NG AN ULTI MATE DESTI NATION OR A STCP IN A
COUNTRY OTHER THAN THE COUNTRY OF DEPARTURE ARE ADVI SED THAT | NTERNATI ONAL

TREATI ES KNOWN AS THE MONTREAL CONVENTI ON, OR I TS PREDECESSOR, THE WARSAW
CONVENTI ON, | NCLUDI NG | TS AMENDMENTS ( THE WARSAW CONVENTI ON SYSTEM), MAY APPLY

TO THE ENTI RE JOURNEY, | NCLUDI NG ANY PORTI ON THEREOF W THI N A COUNTRY. FOR
SUCH PASSENGERS, THE APPLI CABLE TREATY, | NCLUDI NG SPECI AL CONTRACTS OF

CARRI ACE EMBODI ED I N ANY APPLI CABLE TARI FFS, GOVERNS AND NMAY LIM T THE

LI ABI LI TY OF THE CARRI ER. THESE CONVENTI ONS GOVERN AND MAY LIM T THE

LI ABI LI TYOF Al R CARRI ERS FOR DEATH COR BCDI LY I NJURY OR LOSS OF OR DAMAGE TO
BAGGAGE, AND FCOR DELAY.

THE CARRI AGE OF CERTAI N HAZARDOUS MATERI ALS, LI KE AEROSCLS, FI REWORKS, AND
FLAMVABLE LI QUI DS, ABOARD THE Al RCRAFT | S FORBIDDEN. | F YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND
THESE RESTRI CTI ONS, FURTHER | NFORVATI ON MAY BE OBTAI NED FROM YOUR Al RLI NE.

DATA PROTECTI ON NOTI CE: YOUR PERSONAL DATA W LL BE PROCESSED | N ACCORDANCE

W TH THE APPLI CABLE CARRIER S PRI VACY POLI CY AND, |F YOUR BOCKI NG | S MADE VI A
A RESERVATI ON SYSTEM PROVIDER ( GDS ), WTH I TS PRI VACY POLI CY. THESE ARE
AVAI LABLE AT http://ww.iatatravel center.conl privacy OR FROM THE CARRI ER OR
GDS DI RECTLY. YOU SHOULD READ THI S DOCUMENTATI ON, WHI CH APPLI ES TO YOUR

BOOKI NG AND SPECI FI ES, FOR EXAMPLE, HOW YOUR PERSONAL DATA |I'S COLLECTED,
STORED, USED, DI SCLOSED AND TRANSFERRED. ( APPLI CABLE FOR | NTERLI NE CARRI AGE)




